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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, SGOD and CID
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads of Public and Private Schools
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. M%ZA, EdD

OIC,Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM TITLED 2024
INTER-DISTRICT SPORTS TOURNAMENT

DATE: November 11, 2024

i This Office is pleased to disseminate the 2024 Inter-District Sports
Tournament Manual of Operations as a reference for conducting the tournament.

2. To ensure the safety of all participants, a curfew will be implemented from
10:00 PM to 5:00 AM. This curfew also promotes adequate rest and sleep, supporting
participants’ overall well-being and performance.

3 Participants must wear their delegation ID for easy identification.

4, Please note that there will be no overall ranking by municipality; instead,
rankings will be determined per event.

8. The swimming competition will be held at the Provincial Training and
Demonstration Center (PTDC) in Tamayo, Sta. Cruz. Participants billeted in
Tamayo are also required to bring their own blankets and bedrolls.

6. Immediate and wide dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is
highly desired.
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